## **Minutes of the Beeford Parish Council Meeting**

# On Monday 14<sup>th</sup> October 2019 at 7.00 pm At the Beeford Community Centre

**Present:** Chairman Keith McCloud, Vice Chair Alan Turner

Councillors Hazel Adamson, Brian Jackson, Ian Sawyer, Barbara Smithson, John Sowersby, Rosalind Turner, Clerk to Parish Council Anne McCloud, Members of the Public, Ward Councillors Jane Evison and Jonathan Owen,

### 1. Apologies for Absence:

Councillors Clark Robson, Rita Scurr, Colin Wilburn

2. Declaration of Interest - No declarations of interest were made.

#### 3. To accept minutes of the meeting held on

Proposed Cllr A Turner

Seconded Cllr Jackson

**All Agreed** 

#### 4. Matters arising

- a. Highways Improvement Works in Beeford commenced 2<sup>nd</sup> September 2019 and are nearing completion with the junction of the A165/Skipsea Road yet to be completed long with a few minor improvements to several manholes covers along Main Street. The Chairman reported back after attending the Cluster meeting that it is ERYCC'S intentions to topcoat the area of Main Street that hasn't been fully resurfaced during 2020.
- b. Preparation works have commenced at Nightingales site however this has raised several issues by both residents and the Parish Council to which have been addressed by both comments on the Planning portal by the Parish Council and reports being made to the Planning Enforcement Officer at ERYCC for investigation.
- c. It has been reported by residents that the Bus Shelter at Manor Drive has been subject to attempts of vandalism, this has been happening on a morning when the bus stop is at its busiest when school children are waiting for the bus. The incidents have been reported to Hornsea School who have assured residents that they will investigate this matter. This will be monitored and would urge anyone to report any suspicious behaviour to either the Parish Council or the police for further investigations.
- d. The Chairman reported that the Cluster meeting on the 10<sup>th</sup> October at Foston was very well attended with a number of points being raised in relation to Beeford village namely inconsiderate parking and the proposed Speed Awareness programme. Another matter that was raised at the Cluster meeting was the new legislation to be introduced by DEFRA in January 2020. The legislation shall be known as General Binding Rules which covers the control of small sewerage discharges from households who have septic tanks that discharge into watercourses. Further information available from ERYCC.
- e. The Chairman will lay the wreath at St Leonard's Church on Remembrance Sunday 10<sup>th</sup> November.

#### 5. Correspondence

- a. A review of Polling districts/places have taken place and Beeford will remain unchanged and will continue to be Beeford Community Centre.
- b. Dog Warden Service review has been considered at the Environment and overview and Scrutiny Committee. This can be found on the Parish Council Web Site.
- c. Letter was received from the Beeford Community Association in relation to Christmas lighting/event 2019 requesting clarification regarding the Parish Council's involvement with the event along with other concerns regarding the proposed event. The Parish Council duly responded to the Secretary of the Community Centre advising her that the minutes of the Parish Council meeting in February 2019 clearly state that the Parish Council were prepared to contribute towards the event with no other involvement being recorded at that time. The Chairman suggested that the contribution towards the event be increased to £250.00. Proposed Cllr A Turner

  Seconded Cllr Smithson

- d. Notice of Alteration Statistics received and filed by the Clerk.
- e. Self-Build Bulletin was received from Simon Redfern ERYCC in relation to self-build awareness encouraging the wider community to engage. The Bulletin is on the Parish Council website.
- f. Both Ward Councillors Jane Evison and Jonathan Owen wanted to mention a new website which is a data observatory <a href="https://intel-hub.eastriding.gov.uk">https://intel-hub.eastriding.gov.uk</a>. Also, a new website has been produced namely <a href="https://happyandwell.me">https://happyandwell.me</a> this website covers multiple health topics, from quitting smoking, living with dementia to getting fit and everything in between. The Clerk will ensure that these links are on the Parish Council Website for ease of access. g. Late email received from ERYCC regarding Pay Phone removal. The Parish Council do not agree to the removal of the Public Phone Box in Beeford, Clerk to action. Proposed Cllr Sowersby

  Seconded Cllr Sawyer

  All Agreed

#### 6. Finance

- a. Schedule of Accounts approved and signed off by Cllr Jackson & Cllr A Turner.
- b. Second half of the Parish Precept has been received from ERYCC.

#### 7. Planning

- a. Beeford Grange Livestock Unit 19/0970/PLF The Council did not have any concerns in relation to this application.
- b. Main Street, (Nightingales) Beeford 22 dwellings 19/0238/PLF The Parish Council have raised a few concerns in relation to this matter and comments will be submitted on the Planning Portal by the clerk.
- c. 57 Main Street 18/0203/PLF This application went before full planning Committee on the 3<sup>rd</sup> October 2019 it was resolved that the application be deferred for the completion of a Section 106 Agreement to secure on-site affordable housing contribution and open space contributions. Time frame set by Planning for this is two months.

#### 8. Children's Play Area

a. No updates.

#### 9. <u>Lissett Wind Farm</u>

a. Cllr A Turner reported back on the Annual Review meeting which was held in Beeford on the 19<sup>th</sup> September. Unfortunately, the attendance was very low with very few applicants who received grants attending the meeting. Those who did, acknowledged and appreciated the grants received from the LWFF which was of great benefit to their local communities. b. Cllr A Turner announced the next LWFF meeting will be held on the 16<sup>th</sup> January 2019 when new funding dates/rules will be discussed.

#### 10. Crime

a. Update statistics were read by the Chairman.

#### 11. Councillors updates

- a. Cllr Sawyer reported that the flower beds will continue to be maintained for the winter period and that there is some general repair work required to the brickwork. Clerk to seek quotations for the relevant repairs.
- b. Cllr Sowersby mentioned overgrown hedges along Foston Lane which will be brought to ERYCC attention by the Clerk.

Date and time of next meeting Monday 11<sup>th</sup> November 2019 @ 7pm. There being no further discussion the Chairman closed the meeting at 8.40pm.